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From: *Barbara Bastenbeck" <bbastenbeck@scientech.com>
To: OWFN_DO.owf1_po(OPA)

Date: Mon, Dec 20, 1999 10:21 AM

Subject: SDMP Sites

Does the NRC have a current SDMP site list available under a Freedom of Information Request?

Thank you

Barbara Bastenbeck m m

NES Case No: 2060-00FS
44 Shelter Rock Road Dato Recd: I o
Danbury, CT 08810 jon Off: -




Updated 11/30/99 DOCKET/ PROJECT MGR/MONITOR' NRC
SITE LICENSE NO. PHONE NO./LICENSING ASST REGION

AAR Manufacturing : 40-235//D-547; JBuckley [PM]/301-415-6607 RIII

Brooks & Perkins//Livonia, Ml STB-0362% (5/17/71) (JCopeland/LA)

Army. Dept of 40-8838//SUB-1435° CLPittiglio. [PM]/301-415-6702 RIII

~Jefferson Proving " (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)
Ground//Madison, IN

Babcock & Wilcox (B&W) 70-364//SNM-414° RI
Shallow Land Disposal DOrlando [PM1/301-415-6749
Area (SLDA)//Vandergrift,PA (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Parks Township, PA 70-3085//SNM-2001°

Cabot Corporation, 40-9027Revere)// THarris [PM]/301-415-6613 RI
Reading & Revere, PA SMC-15628 (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Dow Chemical Company 40-17//STB-527° SNalluswami [PM]/301-415-6694 RIII
Midland & Bay City. MI (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Fansteel. Inc. 40-7580//SMB-911° MAdjodha [PM}/301-415-8147 RITI
Muskogee. OK RUleck [Monitor]/301-415-6722

Hartley & Hartley Landfill 40-9022 (SCA)SUC-1565 SLewis [PM]/301-415-6619 RIII

(Kawkawlin)//Bay County. MI (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

40-9015 (MDNR)'

Heritage Minerals 40-8980//SMB-1541%-6 MMiller [PM]/610-337-5205 RI
Lakehurst, NJ RNelson [Monitor]/301-415-7298

Kaiser Aluminum 40-2377//STB-472 JBuckley [PM]/301-415-6607 RIV
Specialty Products (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Tulsa, OK

Kerr-McGee - Cimarron 70-1193.70-925// KKalman [PM]/301-415-6664 RIV .
Crescent, OK SNM-1174/SNM-928%° (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Kerr-McGee - Cushing 70-3073//SNM-1999? SBrown [PM]/301-415-6605 RIV
Cushing. OK (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Lake City Army 40-8767//5U8-1380/ SBrown [PM]/301-415-6605 RITI
Ammunition Plant ARMY//C-1380% (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)
Independence., MO

Minnesota Mining and 70-832:40-1020// JBuckley [PM1/301-415-7299 RIII
Manufacturing Co. (3M). SNM-764/SMB-239° (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

Pine County, MN (10/31/67)

Molycorp. Inc. 40-8778// LPerson [PM]/301-415-6701 RI
Washington, PA SMB-1393%(9/1/97) (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)

for both
York, PA 40-8794//5MB-1408°

Permagrain Products, 30-29288// SShaffer [PM1/610-337-5256 RI

Inc.//Media. PA 37-17860-02° DOrlando [Momitor]301-415-6749
\\ \



DOCKET NO./ PROJECT MGR/MONITOR® NRC
STTE LICENSE NO. PHONE NO./LICENSING ASST REGION
Safety Light Corp. 30-5980:30-5982// JKinneman [PM]/610-337-5252 RI
Bloomsburg, PA 37-00030-02% JParrott [Monitor]/301-415-6700
37-00030-08
Sequoyah Fuels Corp. 40-8027//SUB-1010° JShepherd [PM]/301-415-6712 RIV
Sequoyah Fuels Corporation (JCopeland/LA/301-415-6617)
Fuel Cycle Facility
Gore, OK
Watertown Arsenal/Mall 30-4593:; 40-2253; 70- MMiller [PM]/610-337-5205 RI
Watertown, MA 263//20-01010-04; SUB- Dorlando [Monitor]/301-415-6749
238: SNM-244
Watertown GSA None//None MMiller [PM]/610-337-5205 RI
Boston, MA DOrlando [Monitor]/301-415-6749
Westinghouse Electric Corp.. 70-698//SNM-7702 MRoberts [PM]/610-337-5094 RI
Advanced Power Systems Division TJohnson [Monitor]/301-415-7299
(site Tocated in Madison. PA known
as Waltz Mil1) Pittsburgh, PA
40-7455//SMA-1018% JKottan [PM]/610-337-5214 RI

Whittaker Corp.
Greenvilie, PA

AHuffert [Monitor]/301-415-6416
(JCopeland/1 A/301-415-6617)




EXPLANATIONS FOR FOOTNOTES :

S 1 If Project Manager is from another NRC Office/Region. then a DWM headquarters monitor will be listed.
2 An active license.
3 License expired. Expiration date is shown.
4  Timely renewal, decommissioning.
5 Active - timely renewal.
6 Possession only.
7 Inactive - timely renewal.
8 Licenses pending.
9 License expires. Date shown.
10 Licenses applied for.
11 Decommissioning - expiration date removed by amendment.
12 Current (until termination by Commission).
13 Active - possession for storage only.
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